
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 

 
 
 

 
 

RFQ: CC-39 
INDEFINITE DELIVERY CONTRACT FOR  

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES  
 
 

 

Due: Thursday, April 27, 2023 at 1:00pm 
 

 
  

ADDENDUM 1 
Dated: April 12, 2023 

 
 

The following question has been submitted for clarification: 

 

1. Would the County provide a sample copy of the "Contract for Services" that is referenced in the 
RFQ? Answer: There is no example “Contract for Services” as each project is unique in design needs.  

2. Are the required forms at the end of the RFQ excluded from the 25-page limit? Answer: Yes 

3. Item 5 under the "Submittal Format" section requires a "direct response to each of the selection 
criteria identified below." Does that mean we are to include materials to address the 4 items listed 
under section F on page 9? Answer: No. These are the 12 questions listed in the “E. Selection 
Process” section. 

4. Can you please clarify question 1 on page 6 of the solicitation? Answer: This question refers to the 
changes being made due to design mistakes.  

 
5. Can you please provide the proposed contract length for this IDC? Answer: See page 6, section B 

Method of Procurement. 
 

6. Are there any specific dollar amount maximums, per project or total, for this IDC? Answer: See 
page 9, section G Final Selection and Notification. 

    
7. Per the selection criteria on Page 9 (related experience or similar projects), may we submit our 

“Similar Projects” and related experience within our Appendices (not part of the 25-page count),  
or, shall we fit this information into the required 25-page response in Submittal Format Section 5 
(direct response)? Answer: This must be included in the 25-page count 



 

 
 

 
Document Change 
 

8. Page 15, Questions; Remove the bold note, Note: Firm will be immediately disqualified if the 
answer to any questions 1 through 5 is “No:  There is no replacement for this note, and firms 
shall answer the questions accordingly.  


